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MEMORANDUM 

  Police Department 

To: City Council Date: February 28, 2024 
From: Chief Frank Stevenson  

Subject: February Monthly Report  
 
 

• For the month of February 2024, the Patrol Division had approximately 1,245 calls for service, 
made 91 arrests, issued 34 traffic citations and wrote 135 case reports. 

• Recruit Garcia graduated from the Department of Public Safety Standards and Training (DPSST) and 
will be finishing up his field training portion that requires him to be with a certified officer; he has 
approximately one more week to go, and then he will be released to be on his own. Recruit Officers 
Belknap, McKinney and Hobbs are still in training at DPSST, but are doing well and all are on track to 
graduate. 

• Recruit Belknap is scheduled to graduate Friday, March 1st. He will resume his field training here at 
the agency on Monday, March 4th. 

• Officer Jason Van Eck has progressed past the field training portion, and is now working as a solo 
officer. 

• We conducted interviews for Police Officer on February 28th. We have five (5) remaining 
vacancies to be filled at the Police Dept., including three (3) officer positions. 

• Kolton Kuhns passed all phases of pre-employment screening and started his career as a Police 
Officer with us on February 12th. He is currently in the field training phase and is set to attend the 
Police Academy in April. 

• Our Communication Specialist position remains open until filled. We will be conducting the written 
test portion of the process in March. 

• The Detectives Division remains busy with very involved cases. This month, they were assigned seven 
(7) new cases. They have been able to send three (3) cases to the Linn County DA’s office for review 
and have made three (3) arrests. In all, eleven (11) cases have been closed this month. 

 

Please do not hesitate to ask if you have any questions with regard to this summarization. 
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